
From:  .Box.UKLINK.Manual   
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 4:34 PM 
 

Subject: MP/774/GF - Gemini Outage - 14th October 
 
Dear all 
 
Further to my previous e mail (details attached) I can confirm that the Gemini outage planned for 14th 
October will go ahead. 
 
Sunday 14th October: 
 
Outage to start at 04:00hrs, and to successfully complete by 10:00hrs. 
 
Line pack and implementation progress information will be provided via ANS. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Graham Frankland 
Customer and Communications Manager 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
From:  .Box.UKLINK.Manual   
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 4:55 PM 
Subject: EH/771/GF - Gemini Outages 14 and 17 October 2007 
 
 
EH/771/GF - Gemini Outages 14 and 17 October 2007 
 
Dear All, 
 
As previously notified and agreed with the UK Link Committee there are planned outages on the Gemini 
system on Sunday 14th and Sunday 21st October 2007. These outages are required to upgrade the 
Gemini Oracle software, the planned outages are now as follows:-  
 
Sunday 14th October: 
 
Outage to start at 04:00hrs, and to successfully complete by 10:00hrs. 
 
Sunday 21st October: 
 
Outage to start at 04:00hrs, and to successfully complete by 12:00hrs. 
 
Linepack and implementation progress information will be provided via ANS. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Graham Frankland 
Customer Manager  
xoserve 
+44 (0) 121 623 2355 
+44 (0) 7796 993718 


